
A G E N D A  

WORK SESSION 

City of Moberly 

October 04, 2021 

6:00 PM 
AMENDED AGENDA 

 

Requests, Ordinances, and Miscellaneous 

1. Review Of An Agreement With State Of Missouri Fuel Card Program. 

2. A Request From YMCA To Hold Their Annual 2021 Turkey Trot 5K November 25, 2021. 

3. Receipt of Bids For A Supervisor Vehicle For The Moberly Fire Department. 

4. An application submitted by Redhead Properties Family Trust requesting a zoning change from a R-

1 (Single-Family Residential District) to an R-3 (Multifamily Dwelling District) for the property 

located at 317 Patton Street. 

5. A Resolution Approving A Lease Agreement With Marine Toys For Tots Foundation For Property 

Located At 218 W Reed Street And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute The Lease. 

6. Review Of A Lease Agreement With Rosenbauer South Dakota, LLC For Rental Of A Fire Pumper 

Truck For The Moberly Fire Department. 

7. Review Of A Financing Proposal For A Rosenbauer Pumper For The Moberly Fire Department. 

8. Review A Purchase Option For A Used Aerial Truck from Shawn Locklear For The Moberly Fire 

Department. 

9.  Discussion of Graves Sandford Airport Leases. 

1



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Comm. Dev. 

Date: October 4, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: Review Of An Agreement With State Of Missouri Fuel Card Program. 

  

Summary: The City of Moberly has maintained our own fuel system at the Street 

Department location for many years now.  The current UST’s that we have are 

at the end of their life expectancy (25 years) and we have a very high-water 

table out there.  Below is a report I got from Tim Grimsley who oversees the 

fuel system, maintenance and insurance fund for the UST’s; 

 

I met with Jarod from mid-state petroleum about our UST’s and discussed 

installing an above ground tank system. Jarod and one of his engineers looked 

at what we had going on.  The structural life of a plastic underground tank is 

25-30 years, we are at the 25-year mark now, we have had numerous 

problems within the last year on these tanks and currently are in the process 

of getting a quote for the spill bucket repairs on both tanks as well as the 

overfill floats, these repairs are necessary to stay compliant with Missouri 

petroleum tank insurance fund and keep our liability insurance for these 

tanks.  As you know we have to do yearly testing on these tanks as well as all 

underground piping from tanks to dispensers.  I think the water entry problem 

we had last week on the unleaded tank has been repaired for now, but we 

haven’t refilled that tank as of yet, as I am watching the tank monitor to verify 

that were not getting any more water in it. I think this episode is just an 

indication of things to come with these tanks at their age. Jarod is putting 

together a quote for me for installing (2) new 2000-gallon AST’s with new 

dispensers at our current dispenser location under the awning east of the 

shop. An AST system does not require annual testing or liability insurance 

with MO PTIF. He is also giving me a quote on removing the UST’s.  There is 

a strict process we have to go through for closing UST’s. The main issue with 

our UST’s is that the water table at this location is so high that the tanks are 

constantly surrounded by water, even in the heat of summer which makes it 

difficult to keep water out of them. The older the tanks are the more difficult it 

is. We currently have a 2000-gallon unleaded UST and a 6000-gallon diesel 

UST and if we installed ASTs I see no reason to have that big of a diesel tank 

as we order fuel weekly, and MFA is just across the street. (2) 2000-gallon 

tanks should work just fine, and we can also still utilize our fuel master 

tracking system with the AST’s. As I stated earlier I still have some repairs 

that need to be made now to our tanks to stay in compliance with MO PTIF.  I 

will get this done but I think this is only the tip of the iceberg. 

 

After more discussion, we need to budget for the UST removals next year and 

while we are considering putting in the AST’s, but we would still have old 

underground piping to the dispensers, have to replace dispensers and I am not 

sure the cost for these and the liability of maintaining the fuel on-site anymore 

is enough benefit when each vehicle or employee that operates a vehicle could 

use the State of Missouri Fuel Card Program which cuts cost, has good 

security measures in place, allows us to track online spending and is no cost to 

participate.  As we go through repairs, replacement or removal of our fuel 

system, this would be good to have in place now to track outside fuel 
2

WS #1.



purchases and to start evaluating if we want to utilize this exclusively for our 

fleet fuel 

  

Recommended 

Action: Direct staff to bring to the October 18th Council meeting for final approval 

  

Fund Name:   

  

Account Number:   

  

Available Budget $:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence        Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

3

WS #1.



4

WS #1.



5

WS #1.



Direct City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: October 4, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: Request from YMCA to hold the 2021 Turkey Trot 5K November 25, 2021 

  

Summary: Request to hold the 2021 Turkey Trot 5K on November 25, 2021. This is a 

fundraiser for the Randolph County YMCA. Race will begin in the 200 block 

of N 5th. Runners will travel south on 5th St to Fisk Ave. Turn west onto Fisk 

Ave, travel to Rothwell Park Rd and Fisk Ave, turn north into Rothwell Park 

travel to the James Youth Cabin. Turn right at the James Youth Cabin, and 

travel east across the dam to Holman Rd at the war memorials. Turn south on 

Holman Rd, to W Reed St. Turn east on W Reed to Hagood St, cross Hagood 

onto Adams Street and continue east to Johnson St, cross Johnson St and 

continue east on W Reed St to 5th St, turn north on 5th street to the finish line 

in front of 214 N 5th Street. Contact person is Jamie Shirk, 660-263-3600. 

Expect 150 to 200 participants; expect 15-20 people to assist with the 5K. 

Registration begins at 7am race begins at 8am.  

  

Recommended Action Direct staff to bring to the October 18th Council meeting for final approval.  

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:  

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

6

WS #2.



7

WS #2.



8

WS #2.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Fire 

Date: October 4, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of Bids For A Supervisor Vehicle For The Moberly Fire Department 

  

Summary: This fiscal year, the City had budgeted $37,000.00 for the replacement of a 

supervisor vehicle in the Fire Department. The Department proceeded to request 

quotes/bids from multiple dealerships, based on government pricing with 

specified options. The Department received quotes via email from Moberly 

Motors, Joe Machens, Jim Butler, Don Brown and Bob McCosh. All parties 

were instructed to provide a sealed bid to the City Clerk by 10 AM on 

September 24, 2021. 

Two bids were received (Moberly Motors and Joe Machens). 

This is a budgeted expense. 

 

  

Recommended Action: Direct Staff To Bring To The October 18, 2021 Council Meeting For Final 

Approval 

  

Fund Name: Capital Improvement Plan 

  

Account Number: 100.008.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 37,000.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
  X    Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

9

WS #3.



10

WS #3.



11

WS #3.



12

WS #3.



13

WS #3.



14

WS #3.



15

WS #3.



16

WS #3.



17

WS #3.



18

WS #3.



19

WS #3.



20

WS #3.



21

WS #3.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Comm. Dev. 

Date: October 4, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: An application submitted by Redhead Properties Family Trust requesting a 

zoning change from a R-1 (Single-Family Residential District) to an R-3 

(Multifamily Dwelling District) for the property located at 317 Patton Street. 

  

Summary: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommended approval for the request of 

the re-zoning of 317 Patton St.  Attached is a copy of the staff report, 

application and a map of the property. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to bring forward to the October 18, 2021 regular City Council 

meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report   x    Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

22

WS #4.



23

WS #4.



24

WS #4.



25

WS #4.



26

WS #4.



27

WS #4.



28

WS #4.



29

WS #4.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: October 4, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Approving A Lease Agreement With Marine Toys For Tots 

Foundation For Property Located At 218 W Reed Street And Authorizing The 

City Manager To Execute The Lease. 

  

Summary: Toys for Tots has requested the use of 218 W. Reed for their 2021 collection, 

and distribution, campaign.  They have agreed to enter into a lease with the 

city beginning October 1, 2021 through December 31, 2021.  The lease 

agreement presented sets forth the rights and liabilities of the participating 

parties.  Toys for Tots is agreeable to paying $1 for each month the unit is 

rented.  

  

Recommended Action   Direct staff to bring to the October 18th Council meeting for final approval.  

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:  

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence     x   Proposed Resolution   
         Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

30

WS #5.



BILL NO.________________   RESOLUTION NO._____________ 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A LEASE AGREEMENT WITH MARINE TOYS FOR 

TOTS FOUNDATION FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 218 W REED STREET AND 

AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE LEASE. 

 

WHEREAS, Marine Toys for Tots Foundation is desirous of renting retail office space 

from the city at 218 W Reed Street for a charitable holiday fund raising venture; and 

WHEREAS, it is desirable to the city to have tenants using retail business space in the 

downtown Moberly and to assist charitable fundraising; and  

WHEREAS, the lease agreement attached hereto provides for a lease term beginning 

October 19, 2021 and ending December 31, 2021 and sets forth the rights and liabilities of the 

parties. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the lease agreement with Marine Toys for Tots Foundation is 

hereby approved and the City Manager is hereby authorized to execute the Agreement on behalf 

of the City of Moberly, Missouri. 

RESOLVED this 18th day of October, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

 

31

WS #5.



Page 1 of 6 
 

    
 

OFFICE LEASE 
CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 

218 WEST REED STREET 
 

  
 THIS LEASE is made this ___ day of ___________, 2021, between the City of Moberly, Missouri, 
(hereinafter “City”) a municipal corporation and Marine Toys for Tots Foundation (hereinafter “Lessee”). 
 

RECITALS 
 

A. City is a Third-Class statutory city duly organized and validly existing under the laws of the 
state of Missouri with the power to conduct municipal business pursuant to Missouri law 
and the Ordinances duly enacted by the Moberly City Council. 

B. City is the owner of various downtown retail buildings which are available to local 
businesses to rent. 

C. City leases office space in a building at 218 W Reed Street and desires to lease said space to 
Lessee. 

D. Lessee is desirous of operating a charitable holiday fundraising venture. 
 

 
AGREEMENT 

 
SECTION 1. RECITALS 
 
 The above stated Recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein and made a part of 
this Lease agreement (hereinafter “Agreement”). 
 
SECTION 2. PREMISES 
 
 City hereby leases to Lessee, and Lessee hereby leases from City,  the office space located at 218 
W. Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri 65270 (hereinafter the “Premises”).  Lessee accepts the Premises “As 
Is,” subject to all applicable municipal, state and federal laws, ordinances, regulations and policies 
governing and regulating the use of the Premises, and any covenants or restrictions of record.  Lessee 
acknowledges that City has made no representations or warranties as to the physical state of the 
Premises, or any suitability of the Premises. 
 
  
 
 2.1 Waiver.  Lessee hereby waives any claims for damages for any injury or inconvenience 
or interference with Lessee’s use and occupancy of the Premises, any loss of occupancy or quiet 
enjoyment of the Premises or any other loss occasioned by City’s exercise of its rights under this 
Agreement or by the City’s actions taken for management and protection of the City’s property 
resources and visitors. 
 
 2.2  Ownership of Premises.  This Agreement does not vest in Lessee any fee interest in the 
Premises.  Title to the Premises at all times is with and shall remain solely with City. 

32

WS #5.



Page 2 of 6 
 

 
SECTION 3. TERM 
 
 3.1 The term of the lease shall be from October 19, 2021 to December 31, 2021. 
 
 3.2 Renewal.  This lease shall not be automatically renewed. 
 
 3.3 Abandonment.  Lessee shall occupy the Premises during the entire Lease Term, as 
described herein.  If it fails to do so, Lessee may be determined as in default for abandoning the 
Premises. 
 
SECTION 4. RENTAL AMOUNT 
 
 4.1 Monthly.  Lessee shall pay One Dollar each month during the term of this lease.  
  
 
SECTION 5. LESSEE’S PERMITTED USE AND ACTIVITY 
 
 5.1 Use.  Lessee may utilize the Premises only for the purposes necessary to conduct its 
usual business operations.  Lessee intends to operate a charitable fundraising venture. 
 
 5.2 Access and Key.  Lessee shall be issued a key.  Lessee shall be charged $20 to replace a 
door key. 
 
 5.3 Alterations.  Lessee shall not make any alterations of any nature to the Premises without 
the written permission of the City.   
 
SECTION 6. CITY’S OBLIGATIONS 
    
 6.1 City Inspection.  City shall, at all reasonable times, have the full and unrestricted right to 
enter the Premises for the purpose of inspecting the leased area, for maintenance and to determine 
compliance with the terms of this Agreement. 
 
 6.2 Maintenance.  City agrees to maintain the leased Premises in the same condition as 
when leased, ordinary wear and tear excepted, during the term of this Agreement. 
 
 6.3 Trash Disposal.  Lessee shall be responsible for set up and payment of trash service. 
 
 6.4 Utilities.  Lessee shall be responsible for set up and payment of all utilities used at the 
premises including internet or phone service. 
 
SECTION 7. ASSIGNMENT 
 
 7.1 Lessee shall not assign, hypothecate, or in any manner transfer any interest in this 
Agreement to any person or entity directly or indirectly, by operation of law or otherwise, without first 
securing City’s express written approval of such transfer. 
 
SECTION 8. LIABILITY 

33

WS #5.



Page 3 of 6 
 

 
 8.1 To the extent governed by applicable state law, each party will be responsible for its 
own acts and results arising from those actions, and shall not be responsible for the acts of the other 
party and results arising from those actions. 
 
 8.2 Each party agrees, to the extent allowed by law, that it will assume all risk and liability to 
itself and its agents and employees for any cause of action resulting from any operations or conduct of 
its agents or employees under this Agreement. Each party’s liabilities shall be governed by applicable 
state law. 
 
 8.3 Lessee agrees to indemnify and hold the city harmless for any claim, causes of action, or 
judgement resulting from Lessee’s use of the property or injury or damage to any third party. 
 
SECTION 9. INSURANCE 
 
 9.1 Lessor.  Lessee agrees to maintain Commercial General Liability coverage for the 
structure in an amount not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence. 

 
9.2 Lessee.  Lessee shall be responsible for maintaining renter’s insurance or business 

interruption coverage, if desired. 
 
 9.3 Immunities.  The parties hereto understand and agree that City is relying on and does 
not waive or intend to waive by any provision of this Agreement, any monetary limitations or any other 
applicable sovereign, governmental, or official immunities and protections provided by the state of 
Missouri, from time to time as amended, or otherwise available to City, or its elected officials or 
employees. 
 
 
 
 
SECTION 10. DAMAGE OR DESTRUCTION 
 
 If the Premises or any portion thereof are damaged or destroyed at any time during the lease 
term, the City, as promptly as reasonably practicable and with all due diligence, shall repair or replace 
the damaged or destroyed Premises to the condition that existed prior to the damage or destruction 
and the Lessee’s rent obligation during that time shall be abated.  Or the City may terminate this 
Agreement without liability and the Lessee’s rental obligation shall terminate. 
 
SECTION 11. DEFAULTS 
 
 The occurrence of any one or more of the following events shall constitute a material default 
and breach of this lease Agreement by Lessee: 
 

A. The failure by Lessee to make any payment of Rent; or any other payment required to be 
made by Lessee hereunder, as and when due, where such failure shall continue for a period 
of ten (10) calendar days after written notice from City to Lessee. 

B. The failure by Lessee to comply with Section 5.3 of this Agreement. 
C. An unapproved or unauthorized transfer of any interest acquired under this Agreement. 

34

WS #5.



Page 4 of 6 
 

D. The occurrence of any other event described as constituting an “Event of Default” 
elsewhere in this Agreement. 

E. The discovery by City that any material information provided by Lessee related to this 
Agreement is materially false. 

 
SECTION 12. REMEDIES 
 
 In the event of any material default or breach by Lessee, City may at any time thereafter, with or 
without notice or demand and without limiting City in the exercise of any right or remedy which City 
may have by reason of such default or breach, avail itself of the following remedies, which are 
cumulative and not exclusive: 
 

A. City may recover possession of the leased Premises by any lawful means available to it, 
including self-entry, in which case this lease Agreement shall terminate immediately and 
Lessee shall immediately remove all personal property from the Premises.  If, after thirty 
days’ notice in writing, Lessee shall fail to remove personal property City may remove such 
property to another location with Lessee assuming any risk of loss or damage to such 
property.   

 
SECTION 13. TERMINATION 
 
 This lease Agreement is terminable with or without cause by either party upon thirty (30) 
calendar days written notice setting forth a date of termination of the Agreement.  Upon notice of 
termination, Lessee shall be obligated to pay immediately any Rent , obligations or other fees due and 
owing to City.  By the date given for termination, Lessee shall vacate the Premises and immediately 
remove all personal property.   
 
 If Lessee fails to vacate the Premises or fails to remove all personal property from the Premises, 
City may enter and recover possession.  City may also, at its election, dispose of any remaining personal 
property and charge all costs associated with such disposal to Lessee.  City shall deem any personal 
property remaining on the Premises as having been abandoned by Lessee. 
 
SECTION 14. NOTICES 
 
 All notices, demands, requests or approvals to be given under this lease Agreement shall be 
given in writing and shall be by hand delivery, overnight mail service, registered or certified mail, or 
regular first-class mail.  All notices, demands, requests or approvals from Lessee to City shall be 
addressed to: 
  Brian Crane 
  City Manager 
  101 West Reed Street 
  Moberly, MO 65270 
   
 
 All notices, demands, requests or approvals from City to Lessee shall be addressed to: 
 
  
 

35

WS #5.



Page 5 of 6 
 

SECTION 15. MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY 
 
 City may only act through its City Council to approve this Agreement therefore execution of this 
Agreement is contingent upon approval by the Moberly City Council. 
 
SECTION 16. GOVERNING LAW 
 
 This lease Agreement has been made and shall be construed and interpreted in accordance with 
the laws of the State of Missouri.  Venue may be appropriate in the Randolph County Circuit Court. 
 
SECTION 17. EMPLOYMENT OF UNAUTHORIZED ALIENS PROHIBITED 
 
 Lessee agrees to comply with Missouri Revised Statute Section 285.530 in that Lessee shall not 
knowingly employ, hire for employment, or continue to employ an unauthorized alien to perform work 
within the State of Missouri. 
 
SECTION 18. PUBLIC RECORDS ACT 
 
 City is subject to the Missouri Sunshine Law.  The Parties agree that this Agreement shall be 
interpreted in accordance with the provisions of the Missouri Sunshine Law. 
 
SECTION 19. ENTIRE AGREEMENT 
 
 This Agreement represents the entire agreement between the Parties relative to the lease.  All 
previous or contemporaneous contracts, representations, promises and conditions relating to the lease 
are superseded. 
 
SECTION 15. COUNTERPARTS 
 
 This lease Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, each of which is an original, and 
all of which together constitute but one and the same document. 
 
SECTION 16. NO PROMISE OF FUNDING 
 
 Other than as specifically set forth herein, this Agreement is not an obligation or commitment of 
funds, nor a basis for transfer of funds. Each party shall bear its own costs in relation to this Agreement.  
Expenditures by each party will be subject to applicable budgetary processes and to availability of funds 
pursuant to applicable laws, regulations, and policies. The parties expressly acknowledge that this in no 
way implies that any appropriation, tender, or allocation of funds for such expenditures. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this lease Agreement on the date set forth 
above. 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:    CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 
 
 
___________________________      By: _______________________________ 
Randall D. Thompson     Brian Crane 

36

WS #5.



Page 6 of 6 
 

City Attorney      City Administrator 
 
ATTEST:        
 
 
___________________________   
City Clerk 
  
 
LESSEE 
 
___________________________ 
Marine Toys for Tots Foundation 

37

WS #5.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Fire Dept 

Date: October 4, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: Review of a Lease Agreement with Rosenbauer South Dakota, LLC for rental 

of a Fire Pumper Truck for the Moberly Fire Department. 

  

Summary: The Moberly Fire Department has had mechanical issues in multiple pumper 

trucks in the fleet those being Engine 305 and Engine 302.  Staff has reviewed 

the situation and determined the best solution to provide public safety is a 

rental pumper truck.   Rosenbauer South Dakota LLC has provided the 

attached lease for the rental of $1,000 per month, (max amount of $12,000) 

until staff has a more permanent remedy.    

  

Recommended Action   Direct staff to bring to the October 18th Council meeting for final approval.  

  

Fund Name:  General Fund 

  

Account Number: 100.008.5503 

  

Available Budget $: 0.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence     x   Proposed Resolution   
         Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

38

WS #6.



39

WS #6.



40

WS #6.



41

WS #6.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Fire Dept 

Date: October 4, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: Review of a Financing Proposal for a Rosenbauer Pumper for the Moberly 

Fire Department. 

  

Summary: The Moberly Fire Department has been looking to purchase a new fire truck; 

in conjunction with the recent mechanical issues of the current fleet, the 

attached proposal for a Rosenbauer Pumper complete with a Rosenbauer 

Commander chassis in the amount of $587,054.00 is being presented.  This 

will be leased purchased starting in the next budget year.  

  

Recommended Action   Direct staff to bring to the October 18th Council meeting for final approval.  

  

Fund Name: General Fund 

  

Account Number:  

  

Available Budget $: 0.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
    x   Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
         Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

42

WS #7.



43

WS #7.



44

WS #7.



From: Mark Cody <mcodymfd@gmail.com> 
Sent: Friday, October 1, 2021 1:52 PM 
To: Donald Ryan <ryand@moberlyfd.com> 
Cc: Mark Cody <mcodymfd@gmail.com> 
Subject: Letter to Brian Crane, Moberly City Council  
  
Brian Crain, City Council of Moberly, 
           The Moberly Fire Department put together a committee for a new apparatus for the department.  The 
committee consisted of the four Engineers (Cody, Dutton, Truesdell, Ballow), four Firefighters (Wolverton, Brake, 
Hendren, and Richards), input from Lieutenants McGee and Holtkamp, and Captain Hardy.  Captain Hardy nominated 
me (Mark Cody) to be the liaison between the committee and the salesmen. 
           We looked at several apparatuses from other departments for ideas we thought would be beneficial for Moberly 
Fire Department.  Many of the items we looked at were from departments that a few of our own guys are on 
(volunteer) or have used in the past, such as State Fair Fire Dept., as well as trucks on display at conventions and 
expos.  From this vast group of guys, we compiled a list of items we believe to be the most beneficial for a new 
apparatus for the citizens of Moberly.  This list was then given to multiple manufacturers to see if they would be able to 
build us a truck that was appropriate for both our needs and budget. The committee examined trucks from eight major 
fire apparatus manufacturers; to which we gave a list of the same specifications. The companies were given ample time 
to produce a proposal for an apparatus that meet our requirements we gave them.  Some of the companies could not 
meet our requirements for an apparatus due to space, configuration problems, or budget.  

Rosenbauer was not the most expensive company, nor was it the cheapest. Rosenbauer was the best company 
to fit the needs of the Citizens of Moberly as well as the needs of the Moberly Fire department, and to operate within 
budget. Rosenbauer has been around since 1866 and is still owned by the Rosenbauer family. With the longevity of the 
Rosenbauer brand there is no concern of losing out on the investment of the company or the ability to get quality parts 
from the company. 

From here the committee weighed the cost of each proposal with the quality of product. The committee voted 
and decided that the Rosenbauer with the EXT body would be the best apparatus to serve our community. One of the 
main reasons we chose the Rosenbauer was the accessibility of parts.  Meaning if we need a part we can go to a local 
parts store or diesel shop and get the parts needed. Most of the other companies, parts have to be bought directly 
through the company itself. This eliminates the need to order parts directly from the manufacture, significantly 
reducing repair cost and time an apparatus is out of commission. We chose the EXT body over the regular Rosenbauer 
body due to its structural integrity and ability to use readily accessible parts from local businesses. The EXT body 
components are replaceable by a local body shop and will not have to be sent back to the manufacture. The EXT body 
would also be able to be removed from the cab and chassis and placed on another chassis, if the old cab and chase 
would be beyond repair. This also allows for a higher resale later down the road. 

Rosenbauer was one of the only companies to allow us to put on a booster reel on the apparatus where we 
thought would be most beneficial. The booster reel is a ¾ “attack line for nuisance fires and/or situations needing only 
smaller amounts of water. It is also very handy in fighting brush fires, as you do not have a large amount of firehose 
laying on the ground in the way of moving around to attack a fire from different sides. A booster reel is a quick and 
efficient way of rapidly extinguishing small fires that could be scattered though a field.  A booster reel saves a lot of 
time and there is less cost in maintaining the hose itself. 

Rosenbauer has a great product at an affordable price with the years and name to back it up, that is why the 
committee choose to go with them. We as a committee believe that with this new Apparatus, we can better serve the 
City of Moberly and its residents. By designing this Apparatus with Rosenbauer we have taken a lot of time to figure out 
what would work the best for the firefighters as well as the City of Moberly. This truck and layout will greatly assist in 
the productivity and safety of the Moberly Fire Fighters and the people we serve. 

.  
  

Thank you for your time.  
Engineer Mark Cody 

 

45

WS #7.

mailto:mcodymfd@gmail.com
mailto:ryand@moberlyfd.com
mailto:mcodymfd@gmail.com


City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Fire Dept 

Date: October 4, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: Review A Purchase Option For A Used Aerial Truck from Shawn Locklear 

For The Moberly Fire Department. 

  

Summary: See Attach memo for more clarification.    

  

Recommended Action   Direct staff to bring to the October 18th Council meeting for final approval.  

  

Fund Name: General Fund 

  

Account Number:   

  

Available Budget $: 0.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence     x   Proposed Resolution   
         Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

46

WS #8.



 

310 N. CLARK STREET, MOBERLY, MO 65270 
T (660).269.8705  

Moberly Fire Department 
 

Memorandum 

To: City Council & City Manager Brian Crane 

From: Fire Chief Ryan 

Date: September 30, 2021 

This Memo Is A Formal Request For Council To Review A Purchase Option 

For A Used Aerial Truck   Between Shawn Locklear And The City Of Moberly 

Fire Department.  The Moberly Fire Department Has Been Looking To Purchase 

A Used Aerial Truck.  The Process Was Prompted By The Reality That The 

Current Aerial Truck Is At The Point Of “End Of Life”. The Aerial Has Not 

Been Able To Pass The NFPA Standards Over The Last Several Years Due To 

Multiple Category 1 Deficiencies And Is Currently Unable To Be Repaired At A 

Reasonable Price To Meet NFPA Standards.  

The Department Researched Used Aerial Trucks On Multiple Websites Of 

Vendors That Specialize In The Sales Of Used Fire Trucks.  The Aerial Selected 

Was Based On Several Factors: Familiarity Of The Truck To Current Aerial; 

Ability Of The Seller To Provide Documentation Of Truck Soundness And 

Condition; and Cost.  This Process Resulted In The Narrowing Of The Possible 

Trucks To Three And Chose The 2006 Sutphen 100’ Tower Offered For Sale By 

Shawn Locklear. 

Through Negotiations With Mr. Locklear, The Option For Purchase Is As 

Follows:  The City Agrees To Purchase The Vehicle For $225,000.00.  The Sale 

Will Be Contingent Upon Our Staff Operating The Vehicle To Make Sure It 

Will Meet The Standards We Desire.  To Establish A “Hold” On The Truck, 

The City Would Remit A $22,500.00 Payment (10% Of Final Cost).  The Seller 

Will Retain An Earnest Amount Of $2,500.00 If We Decide Not To Purchase 

After Operating The Vehicle.  If We Agree To Purchase, Final Payment Of 

$202,500.00 Will Be Paid To The Seller And The Aerial Will Be Property Of 

The City Of Moberly.    

47

WS #8.



2006 Sutphen 100’ Tower 

 

 

48

WS #8.



 

49

WS #8.



 

50

WS #8.



2008 E-One Cyclone II 100' Platform 

Call For Custom Quote - click here to inquire about 
this truck or call us at (618) 272-2645 for more info 

 

51

WS #8.

javascript:void(0)


 
 DESCRIPTION 

 YES I'M INTERESTED 

 LINK TO SHARE 

Stock # 14613 
Hale 2000 GPM Pump, 300 Gallon Tank, Detroit Diesel, Low Miles 
2008 E-One Cyclone II 100' Platform 
Cyclone II E-One Chassis 
Seating for 6; 5 SCBA seats 
Detroit Series 60 515 HP Diesel Engine 
Allison EVS4000P Automatic Transmission 
Hale QMax 2000 GPM Side-Mount Pump 
300 Gallon Polypropylene Tank 
Driver's Side Discharges: (2) 2 1/2" 
Driver's Side Suction: (1) 6", (1) 2 1/2" 
Officer's Side Discharge: (1) 2 1/2" 
Officer's Side Suction: (1) 6" 
Smartpower 10KW Generator 
Electric Reels: (1) 200' 
Breathing Air on ladder 

52

WS #8.

javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)


Air Conditioning 
Federal Q Siren 
Engine Hours: 3,262 
Telescoping Lights 
Mileage: 30,819 
Additional equipment not included with purchase unless otherwise listed. 
Length: 46' 7" 
Height: Truck Height: 11' 11" 
GVWR: 75,500 

 

 

Banner Fire Website  and then transfers over to Brindlee Mountain website. 

 

Brindlee Mountain contacted with a price of: 

 

$525,000.00 

 

Used Trucks (bannerfire.com) 

53

WS #8.

https://www.bannerfire.com/Used-Trucks_ep_74.html?category=Towers%20and%20Platforms&stockno=14613


2015 PIERCE IMPEL 100' QUINT 

$699,000.00 

 

 

54

WS #8.



 

55

WS #8.



 

56

WS #8.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:   

Department: Public Works 

Date:  October 4, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item:  Discussion of Graves Sandford Airport Leases. 

  

Summary: This agreement provides for the termination of the existing hangar lease and 

surrender of the privately owned hangars to the City of Moberly.  In exchange 

for that the City will provide the occupant with 5 years of exclusive use of the 

hangars at $0.  The City will also perform the necessary maintenance to the 

hangars to bring them up to our requirements.   At the end of the 5 year 

proposed lease, the occupant may enter into an annual lease with the City at 

the current market rate for the hangars 

  

Recommended 

Action: Direct staff to bring to the October 18th Council meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name:   

  

Account Number:   

  

Available Budget $:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
    x   Correspondence         Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report          Other        Passed Failed 

 

57

WS #9.



HANGER LEASE 
CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 

OMAR N. BRADLEY REGIONAL AIRPORT 
 

  
 THIS LEASE is made this ___ day of ___________, 2021, between the City of Moberly, Missouri, 
(hereinafter “City”) a municipal corporation and Graves M. Sandford and Zandra A. Sandford, husband 
and wife, the Lessees (hereinafter “Lessee”). 
 

RECITALS 
 

A. City is a Third-Class statutory city duly organized and validly existing under the laws of the 
State of Missouri with the power to conduct municipal business pursuant to Missouri law 
and the Ordinances duly enacted by the Moberly City Council. 

B. City is the owner and proprietor of the Omar N. Bradley Regional Airport located in Moberly, 
Missouri, and is the owner of certain hanger buildings located thereon. 

C. City intends to offer space within its hanger buildings to owners of private airplanes for the 
storage of permitted aircraft. 

D. Lessee is the owner of a private aircraft and desires to hanger such aircraft pursuant to the 
terms and conditions of this lease agreement. 

 
AGREEMENT 

 
SECTION 1. RECITALS 
 
 The above stated Recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein and made a part of 
this Hanger Lease agreement (hereinafter “Agreement”). 
 
SECTION 2. PREMISES 
 
 City hereby leases to Lessee, and Lessee hereby leases from City the following described 
property and the hangar located thereon:   
 
Beginning at a point that is 114 feet west of, and 561 feet north of the southeast corner of the 
Northwest Quarter of Section 24, Township 54 North, Range 14 West; thence North 45 degrees west 
135 feet; thence South 45 degrees west 135 feet; thence south 45 degrees East 135 feet; thence North 
45 degrees East 135 feet, to the point of beginning, being a square tract of land 135 feet by 135 feet and 
containing .4 acres more of less and more commonly known as 3580 East Outer Road, Moberly, 
Missouri. 
 
Said property is located at the Omar N. Bradley Regional Airport (hereinafter “Premises”) and is leased 
on the terms and conditions stated herein.  Lessee accepts the Premises “As Is,” subject to all applicable 
municipal, state and federal laws, ordinances, regulations and policies governing and regulating the use 
of the Premises, and any covenants or restrictions of record.  Lessee acknowledges that City has made 
no representations or warranties as to the physical state of the Premises, or any suitability of the 
Premises. 
 
SECTION 3. TERM 

58

WS #9.



 
 3.1 Five Year Term.  The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of five (5) years 
commencing on the first day of November 2021 and ending on November 1, 2026. 
 
 3.2 Renewal.   This lease is not eligible for renewal.  If the lessee desires to continue leasing 
the premises after November 1, 2026, then a new lease will be drafted on an annual renewal basis using 
then current market rates in effect at Omar N. Bradley Regional Airport. 
 
 
SECTION 4. RENTAL AMOUNT 
 
 4.1 In-Kind.  Lessee owned a 4,000 square foot hangar located on the premises prior to 
terminating its last lease with the city.  In exchange for the Lessee transferring ownership of the hangar 
structure to the City as part of a Lease Termination Agreement, the Lessee shall receive use of the 
premises for a term of five years.  The parties agree that the value of the hangar and the value of five 
years of rent are equivalent. 
 
 
SECTION 5. LESSEE’S PERMITTED USE AND ACTIVITY 
 
 5.1 Ownership and Identification of Aircraft.  Lessee is the Registered Owner of the 
following described permitted aircraft which will be housed pursuant to this Agreement: 
Make:     Cessna          
Model:   172A          
Year:     
Registration No. N9802T        
Serial No.   47602         
Address of Owner: Graves Sandford PO Box 885, Moberly, MO 65270 
 
Make:     Cessna          
Model:   150lL          
Year:     
Registration No. N1262Q        
Serial No.   15072562        
Address of Owner: Graves M. Sandford & Zandra A. Sandford, PO Box 885, Moberly, MO 65270 
 
 Make:     Cessna         
Model:   182A          
Year:     
Registration No. N5170D        
Serial No.   51270         
Address of Owner: Graves Sandford PO Box 885, Moberly, MO 65270 
 
Lessee agrees to notify City of any changes to the above described permitted aircraft information.  
Failure to notify the City of any changes shall constitute an Event of Default. 
 
 5.2 Access and Key.  Lessee shall be issued a key to the hanger building and permitted free 
access for ingress and egress of the permitted aircraft.  Lessee shall be charged $20 to replace a hanger 

59

WS #9.



key.  The hanger door shall not be left open or unlocked unless the Lessee or pilot of the permitted 
aircraft is in the immediate vicinity of the hanger building. 
 
 5.3 Use of Premises.  Lessee agrees to use the Premises for the storage and housing of the 
permitted aircraft, for flight training and limited airplane repairs and all other purposes permitted under 
his City of Moberly business license but shall not permit any of the following uses: 
 a. Use the premises in such a manner as to void or increase the rate of insurance thereon; 
 b. Make any alterations, additions, or improvements to the leased Premises without the 
prior written consent of the City. 
 c. Start the aircraft engine inside the Premises. 
 
 5.4 Access to Public Areas.  Lessee shall have the right to use all public areas of the airport, 
including runways, taxi-ways, and other airport facilities customarily used by aircraft owners. 
 
SECTION 5. CITY’S OBLIGATIONS 
 
 6.1 City Inspection.  City shall, at all reasonable times, have the full and unrestricted right to 
enter the Premises for the purpose of inspecting the leased area, for maintenance and to determine 
compliance with the terms of this Agreement. 
 
 6.2 Maintenance.  City agrees to maintain the leased Premises in the same condition as 
when leased, ordinary wear and tear excepted, during the term of this Agreement. 
 
 6.3 Trash Disposal.  City agrees to provide a location for disposal of trash associated with 
lessee’s use of the hanger building.  Lessee is responsible for disposal of all hazardous materials 
associated with the operation of the permitted aircraft in designated recycling areas. 
 
 6.4 Hangar Repair.  City shall begin immediate repair of the hangar structure to meet 
building code standards and airport building standards.  Lessee agrees to cooperate with City in 
providing access to the hangar for purposes of repair. 
 
SECTION 6. ASSIGNMENT 
 
 6.1 Lessee shall not assign, hypothecate, or in any manner transfer any interest in this 
Agreement to any person or entity directly or indirectly, by operation of law or otherwise, without first 
securing City’s express written approval of such transfer. 
 
SECTION 7. INDEMNIFICATION 
 
 7.1 Lessee hereby agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the City, its City Council, 
boards and commissioners, officers, agents, employees, volunteers and contractors from any and all 
loss, damage, cost, expense, liability, claims, demands, suits, attorneys’ fees and judgments arising 
directly or indirectly from or in any manner related to Lessee’s possession, occupancy or use of the 
Premises, regardless of any active or passive negligence by the City, except as may otherwise be stated 
herein. 
 
 
 

60

WS #9.



SECTION 8. INSURANCE 
 
 8.1 Coverage.  Prior to the commencement of the term of this Agreement, Lessee shall 
procure and maintain at Lessee’s own cost and expense, for the duration of this Agreement, the 
following insurance against claims for injuries or death to persons or damages to property that may 
arise from or in connection with the possession, occupancy, operations and use of the Premises by the 
Lessee, its agents, representatives, contractors, guests, and invitees. 
 
 8.2 Minimum Limits/Scope of Insurance.  Lessee shall obtain and maintain General Liability 
Insurance against liability for financial loss resulting from bodily injury, including death or personal 
injury, and damage to property caused by the ownership, operation, storage, and use of aircraft arising 
from or related to this lease Agreement.  The policy shall provide limits of no less than $1,000,000 per 
occurrence and include coverage for fire damage legal liability at the full $1,000,000 policy limit. 
 
 8.3 Endorsements.  The General Liability Insurance policy shall contain the following 
provisions: 
 

a. City of Moberly, Missouri, its City Council, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers 
are to be covered as additional insureds with respect to liability arising out of the use of the 
premises leased to Lessee.  

b. For any claims related to this Agreement, Lessee’s insurance coverage shall be primary as 
respects City of Moberly, Missouri its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers.  Any 
insurance maintained by the City of Moberly, Missouri shall be excess of Lessee’s insurance 
and shall not contribute with it. 

 
8.4 Verification of Coverage.  Lessee shall furnish the City with original certificates or 
endorsements or copies of the applicable policy language providing the insurance coverage 
required herein.  All certificates and endorsements are to be received and approved by the City 
before this Agreement is executed.  However, failure to obtain required documents prior to 
execution of the Agreement shall not waive Lessee’s obligation to provide them.  The City 
reserves the right to require complete certified copies of all required insurance policies, 
including the endorsements required herein, at any time. 
 

SECTION 9. DEFAULTS 
 
 The occurrence of any one or more of the following events shall constitute a material default 
and breach of this lease Agreement by Lessee: 
 

A. The failure by Lessee to make any payment of Rent; or any other payment required to be 
made by Lessee hereunder, as and when due, where such failure shall continue for a period 
of ten (10) calendar days after written notice from City to Lessee. 

B. The failure by Lessee to comply with Section 5.3 of this Agreement. 
C. An unapproved or unauthorized transfer of any interest acquired under this Agreement. 
D. The failure to comply with any of the insurance requirements stated in this Agreement. 
E. The occurrence of any other event described as constituting an “Event of Default” 

elsewhere in this Agreement. 
F. The discovery by City that any material information provided by Lessee related to this 

Agreement is materially false. 

61

WS #9.



 
 
 
SECTION 10. REMEDIES 
 
 In the event of any material default or breach by Lessee, City may at any time thereafter, with or 
without notice or demand and without limiting City in the exercise of any right or remedy which City 
may have by reason of such default or breach, avail itself of the following remedies, which are 
cumulative and not exclusive: 
 

A. City may recover possession of the leased Premises by any lawful means available to it, 
including self-entry, in which case this lease Agreement shall terminate immediately and 
Lessee shall immediately remove all personal property, including the aircraft, from the 
Premises.  If Lessee shall fail to remove personal property, including the aircraft, City may 
remove such property to another location with Lessee assuming any risk of loss or damage 
to such property.   

B. City shall be entitled to recover from Lessee all damages incurred by City by reason of 
Lessee’s default, including, but not limited to, the cost of recovering possession of the 
Premises, amount of delinquent rent, interest at the maximum amounts allowed by law on 
delinquent rent, and reasonable attorneys’ fees. 

 
SECTION 11. TERMINATION 
 
 This lease Agreement is terminable by the Lessee upon giving the City thirty (30) days-notice of 
intent.  In the event Lessee should abandon the premises and no longer use the premises for airplane 
storage then this Lease is terminable by the City upon giving Lessee thirty (30) days-notice of intent to 
do so.  In the event the hangar is destroyed by fire or natural disaster then the city shall replace the 
structure in commercially reasonable time. 
 
SECTION 12. NOTICES 
 
 All notices, demands, requests or approvals to be given under this lease Agreement shall be 
given in writing and shall be by hand delivery, overnight mail service, registered or certified mail, or 
regular first-class mail.  All notices, demands, requests or approvals from Lessee to City shall be 
addressed to: 
  Tom Sanders 
  Airport Manager 
   
 
 
 With a copy to: 
  Randall D. Thompson  
  Moberly City Attorney 
  3610 Buttonwood Drive 
  Columbia, MO  65201 
 All notices, demands, requests or approvals from City to Lessee shall be addressed to: 
 
 

62

WS #9.



 
 
SECTION 13. MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY 
 
 City may only act through its City Council to approve this Agreement therefore execution of this 
Agreement is contingent upon approval by the Moberly City Council. 
 
SECTION 14. GOVERNING LAW 
 
 This lease Agreement has been made and shall be construed and interpreted in accordance with 
the laws of the State of Missouri.  Venue shall be appropriate in the Randolph County Circuit Court. 
 
SECTION 15. COUNTERPARTS 
 
 This lease Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, each of which is an original, and 
all of which together constitute but one and the same document. 
 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this lease Agreement on the date set forth 
above. 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:    CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 
 
 
___________________________      By: _______________________________ 
Randall D. Thompson     Brian Crane 
City Attorney      City Administrator 
 
 
ATTEST:       LESSEE: 
 
 
___________________________   ________________________________ 
City Clerk 
 
       ________________________________ 
 
        
       _________________________________ 
   

 
 

 

63

WS #9.



HANGER LEASE 
CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 

OMAR N. BRADLEY REGIONAL AIRPORT 
 

  
 THIS LEASE is made this ___ day of ___________, 2021, between the City of Moberly, Missouri, 
(hereinafter “City”) a municipal corporation and Graves M. Sandford and Zandra A. Sandford, husband 
and wife and Nancy A. Sandford, a single person, the Lessees (hereinafter “Lessee”). 
 

RECITALS 
 

A. City is a Third-Class statutory city duly organized and validly existing under the laws of the 
State of Missouri with the power to conduct municipal business pursuant to Missouri law 
and the Ordinances duly enacted by the Moberly City Council. 

B. City is the owner and proprietor of the Omar N. Bradley Regional Airport located in Moberly, 
Missouri, and is the owner of certain hanger buildings located thereon. 

C. City intends to offer space within its hanger buildings to owners of private airplanes for the 
storage of permitted aircraft. 

D. Lessee is the owner of a private aircraft and desires to hanger such aircraft pursuant to the 
terms and conditions of this lease agreement. 

 
AGREEMENT 

 
SECTION 1. RECITALS 
 
 The above stated Recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein and made a part of 
this Hanger Lease agreement (hereinafter “Agreement”). 
 
SECTION 2. PREMISES 
 
 City hereby leases to Lessee, and Lessee hereby leases from City the following described 
property and the hangar located thereon:   
 
Beginning at a point that is 114 feet west of, and 561 feet north of the southeast corner of the 
northwest One-Quarter of Section 24, Township 54 North, Range 14 West; thence North 45 degrees east 
135 feet; thence north 45 degrees west 97.5 feet; thence south 45 degrees West 135 feet; thence South 
45 degrees East 97.5 feet, to the point of beginning, being a rectangular tract of land 135 feet by 97.5 
feet and containing .302 acres more of less and more commonly known as 3590 East Outer Road, 
Moberly, Missouri. 
 
Said property is located at the Omar N. Bradley Regional Airport (hereinafter “Premises”) and is leased 
on the terms and conditions stated herein.  Lessee accepts the Premises “As Is,” subject to all applicable 
municipal, state and federal laws, ordinances, regulations and policies governing and regulating the use 
of the Premises, and any covenants or restrictions of record.  Lessee acknowledges that City has made 
no representations or warranties as to the physical state of the Premises, or any suitability of the 
Premises. 
 
SECTION 3. TERM 

64

WS #9.



 
 3.1 Five Year Term.  The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of five (5) years  
commencing on the first day of November 2021 and ending on November 1, 2026. 
 
 3.2 Renewal.   This lease is not eligible for renewal.  If the lessee desires to continue leasing 
the premises after November 1, 2026 then a new lease will be drafted on an annual renewal basis using 
then current market rates in effect at Omar N. Bradley Regional Airport. 
 
 
SECTION 4. RENTAL AMOUNT 
 
 4.1 In-Kind.  Lessee owned a 3,900 square foot hangar located on the premises prior to 
terminating its last lease with the city.  In exchange for the Lessee transferring ownership of the hangar 
structure to the City as part of a Lease Termination Agreement, the Lessee shall receive use of the 
premises for a term of five years.  The parties agree that the value of the hangar and the value of five 
years of rent are equivalent. 
 
 
SECTION 5. LESSEE’S PERMITTED USE AND ACTIVITY 
 
 5.1 Ownership and Identification of Aircraft.  Lessee is the Registered Owner of the 
following described permitted aircraft which will be housed pursuant to this Agreement: 
Make:     Cessna          
Model:   172A          
Year:     
Registration No. N9802T        
Serial No.   47602         
Address of Owner: Graves Sandford PO Box 885, Moberly, MO 65270 
 
Make:     Cessna          
Model:   150lL          
Year:     
Registration No. N1262Q        
Serial No.   15072562        
Address of Owner: Graves M. Sandford & Zandra A. Sandford, PO Box 885, Moberly, MO 65270 
 
 Make:     Cessna         
Model:   182A          
Year:     
Registration No. N5170D        
Serial No.   51270         
Address of Owner: Graves Sandford PO Box 885,  Moberly, MO 65270 
 
Lessee agrees to notify City of any changes to the above described permitted aircraft information.  
Failure to notify the City of any changes shall constitute an Event of Default. 
 
 5.2 Access and Key.  Lessee shall be issued a key to the hanger building and permitted free 
access for ingress and egress of the permitted aircraft.  Lessee shall be charged $20 to replace a hanger 

65

WS #9.



key.  The hanger door shall not be left open or unlocked unless the Lessee or pilot of the permitted 
aircraft is in the immediate vicinity of the hanger building. 
 
 5.3 Use of Premises.  Lessee agrees to use the Premises for the storage and housing of the 
permitted aircraft, for flight training and limited airplane repairs and all other purposes permitted under 
his City of Moberly business license but shall not permit any of the following uses: 
 a. Use the premises in such a manner as to void or increase the rate of insurance thereon; 
 b. Make any alterations, additions, or improvements to the leased Premises without the 
prior written consent of the City. 
 c. Start the aircraft engine inside the Premises. 
 
 5.4 Access to Public Areas.  Lessee shall have the right to use all public areas of the airport, 
including runways, taxi-ways, and other airport facilities customarily used by aircraft owners. 
 
SECTION 5. CITY’S OBLIGATIONS 
 
 6.1 City Inspection.  City shall, at all reasonable times, have the full and unrestricted right to 
enter the Premises for the purpose of inspecting the leased area, for maintenance and to determine 
compliance with the terms of this Agreement. 
 
 6.2 Maintenance.  City agrees to maintain the leased Premises in the same condition as 
when leased, ordinary wear and tear excepted, during the term of this Agreement. 
 
 6.3 Trash Disposal.  City agrees to provide a location for disposal of trash associated with 
lessee’s use of the hanger building.  Lessee is responsible for disposal of all hazardous materials 
associated with the operation of the permitted aircraft in designated recycling areas. 
 
 6.4 Hangar Repair.  City shall begin immediate repair of the hangar structure to meet 
building code standards and airport building standards.  Lessee agrees to cooperate with City in 
providing access to the hangar for purposes of repair. 
 
SECTION 6. ASSIGNMENT 
 
 6.1 Lessee shall not assign, hypothecate, or in any manner transfer any interest in this 
Agreement to any person or entity directly or indirectly, by operation of law or otherwise, without first 
securing City’s express written approval of such transfer. 
 
SECTION 7. INDEMNIFICATION 
 
 7.1 Lessee hereby agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the City, its City Council, 
boards and commissioners, officers, agents, employees, volunteers and contractors from any and all 
loss, damage, cost, expense, liability, claims, demands, suits, attorneys’ fees and judgments arising 
directly or indirectly from or in any manner related to Lessee’s possession, occupancy or use of the 
Premises, regardless of any active or passive negligence by the City, except as may otherwise be stated 
herein. 
 
SECTION 8. INSURANCE 
 

66

WS #9.



 8.1 Coverage.  Prior to the commencement of the term of this Agreement, Lessee shall 
procure and maintain at Lessee’s own cost and expense, for the duration of this Agreement, the 
following insurance against claims for injuries or death to persons or damages to property that may 
arise from or in connection with the possession, occupancy, operations and use of the Premises by the 
Lessee, its agents, representatives, contractors, guests, and invitees. 
 
 8.2 Minimum Limits/Scope of Insurance.  Lessee shall obtain and maintain Aircraft or 
General Liability Insurance against liability for financial loss resulting from bodily injury, including death 
or personal injury, and damage to property caused by the ownership, operation, storage, and use of 
aircraft arising from or related to this lease Agreement.  The policy shall provide limits of no less than 
$1,000,000 per occurrence and include coverage for fire damage legal liability at the full $1,000,000 
policy limit. 
 
 8.3 Endorsements.  The Aircraft or General Liability Insurance policy shall contain the 
following provisions: 
 

a. City of Moberly, Missouri, its City Council, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers 
are to be covered as additional insureds with respect to liability arising out of the use of the 
premises leased to Lessee.  

b. For any claims related to this Agreement, Lessee’s insurance coverage shall be primary as 
respects City of Moberly, Missouri its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers.  Any 
insurance maintained by the City of Moberly, Missouri shall be excess of Lessee’s insurance 
and shall not contribute with it. 

 
8.4 Verification of Coverage.  Lessee shall furnish the City with original certificates or 
endorsements or copies of the applicable policy language providing the insurance coverage 
required herein.  All certificates and endorsements are to be received and approved by the City 
before this Agreement is executed.  However, failure to obtain required documents prior to 
execution of the Agreement shall not waive Lessee’s obligation to provide them.  The City 
reserves the right to require complete certified copies of all required insurance policies, 
including the endorsements required herein, at any time. 
 

SECTION 9. DEFAULTS 
 
 The occurrence of any one or more of the following events shall constitute a material default 
and breach of this lease Agreement by Lessee: 
 

A. The failure by Lessee to make any payment of Rent; or any other payment required to be 
made by Lessee hereunder, as and when due, where such failure shall continue for a period 
of ten (10) calendar days after written notice from City to Lessee. 

B. The failure by Lessee to comply with Section 5.3 of this Agreement. 
C. An unapproved or unauthorized transfer of any interest acquired under this Agreement. 
D. The failure to comply with any of the insurance requirements stated in this Agreement. 
E. The occurrence of any other event described as constituting an “Event of Default” 

elsewhere in this Agreement. 
F. The discovery by City that any material information provided by Lessee related to this 

Agreement is materially false. 
 

67

WS #9.



 
 
SECTION 10. REMEDIES 
 
 In the event of any material default or breach by Lessee, City may at any time thereafter, with or 
without notice or demand and without limiting City in the exercise of any right or remedy which City 
may have by reason of such default or breach, avail itself of the following remedies, which are 
cumulative and not exclusive: 
 

A. City may recover possession of the leased Premises by any lawful means available to it, 
including self-entry, in which case this lease Agreement shall terminate immediately and 
Lessee shall immediately remove all personal property, including the aircraft, from the 
Premises.  If Lessee shall fail to remove personal property, including the aircraft, City may 
remove such property to another location with Lessee assuming any risk of loss or damage 
to such property.   

B. City shall be entitled to recover from Lessee all damages incurred by City by reason of 
Lessee’s default, including, but not limited to, the cost of recovering possession of the 
Premises, amount of delinquent rent, interest at the maximum amounts allowed by law on 
delinquent rent, and reasonable attorneys’ fees. 

 
SECTION 11. TERMINATION 
 
 This lease Agreement is terminable by the Lessee upon giving the City thirty (30) days-notice of 
intent.  In the event Lessee should abandon the premises and no longer use the premises for airplane 
storage then this Lease is terminable by the City upon giving Lessee thirty (30) days-notice of intent to 
do so.  In the event the hangar is destroyed by fire or natural disaster then the city shall replace the 
structure in commercially reasonable time. 
 
SECTION 12. NOTICES 
 
 All notices, demands, requests or approvals to be given under this lease Agreement shall be 
given in writing and shall be by hand delivery, overnight mail service, registered or certified mail, or 
regular first-class mail.  All notices, demands, requests or approvals from Lessee to City shall be 
addressed to: 
  Tom Sanders 
  Airport Manager 
   
 
 
 With a copy to: 
  Randall D. Thompson  
  Moberly City Attorney 
  3610 Buttonwood Drive 
  Columbia, MO  65201 
 All notices, demands, requests or approvals from City to Lessee shall be addressed to: 
 
 
 

68

WS #9.



 
SECTION 13. MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY 
 
 City may only act through its City Council to approve this Agreement therefore execution of this 
Agreement is contingent upon approval by the Moberly City Council. 
 
SECTION 14. GOVERNING LAW 
 
 This lease Agreement has been made and shall be construed and interpreted in accordance with 
the laws of the State of Missouri.  Venue shall be appropriate in the Randolph County Circuit Court. 
 
SECTION 15. COUNTERPARTS 
 
 This lease Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, each of which is an original, and 
all of which together constitute but one and the same document. 
 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this lease Agreement on the date set forth 
above. 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:    CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 
 
 
___________________________      By: _______________________________ 
Randall D. Thompson     Brian Crane 
City Attorney      City Administrator 
 
 
ATTEST:       LESSEE: 
 
 
___________________________   ________________________________ 
City Clerk 
   

 
 

 

69

WS #9.


	Top
	WS #1.	Review Of An Agreement With State Of Missouri Fuel Card Program
	Fuel Card Program
	fuel card

	WS #2.	A Request From YMCA To Hold Their Annual 2021 Turkey Trot 5K November 25, 2021.
	Turkey Trot 2021
	202109271418

	WS #3.	Receipt of Bids For A Supervisor Vehicle For The Moberly Fire Department.
	City of Moberly City Council Agenda Summary - Receipt of Bids - New Supervisor Vehicle - FY22
	Resolution Paperwork for Command Vehicle Consideration (9-28-21)

	WS #4.	An Application Submitted By Redhead Properties Family Trust Requesting A Zoning Change From A R-1 (Single-Family Residential District) To An R-3 (Multifamily Dwelling District) For The Property Located At 317 Patton Street.
	Re-zoning 317 Patton St Summary Sheet
	Application 317 Patton
	Staff Report-317 Patton
	Map 317 Patton
	Re-zoning Permit Determination

	WS #5.	A Resolution Approving A Lease Agreement With Marine Toys For Tots Foundation For Property Located At 218 W Reed Street And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute The Lease.
	Toysfor Tots
	Toys for Tots Resolution 2021
	Toys for Tots lease 2021

	WS #6.	Review Of A Lease Agreement With Rosenbauer South Dakota, LLC For Rental Of A Fire Pumper Truck For The Moberly Fire Department
	Lease of Fire Truck
	20210928_135918
	Heiman Fire - Moberly, MO lease 9-28-21 (1)
	20210928_135759

	WS #7.	Review Of A Financing Proposal For A Rosenbauer Pumper For The Moberly Fire Department
	Fire Truck Purchase
	Heiman Fire - Moberly, MO Sourcewell Proposal
	Email on Pumper

	WS #8.	Review A Purchase Option For A Used Aerial Truck from Shawn Locklear For The Moberly Fire Department.
	Aerial Truck
	Council Summary Sheet - Used Aerial Summary Memo
	2006 Sutphen 100 ft. Tower
	2008 E-One Cyclone II 100 ft. Platform (Banner and Brindlee Mountain) September 20, 2021
	2015 PIERCE IMPEL 100

	WS #9.	Discussion of Graves Sandford Airport Lease.
	Graves Sandford
	Sandford Lease Agreement #2
	Sandford Lease Agreement new

	Bottom

